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August 11, 2022 
RFQ 22-5342 

GIS Consulting Services 
ADDENDUM 1 

Submissions will be accepted until August 31, 2022 no later than 9:00 A.M. (CST) 
 
 
Additions and Clarifications 
 
Question 01: Page 9 of the Standard Is there an incumbent service provider?  If so, which 

company and what is the reason for not renewing? 
Response 01: Yes, there is a current provider. The current provider is Axim Geospatial 

(formerly known as GIS Inc). The contractual renewal period is ending with 
current provider and we are now solicitating vendors for new contract.  

 
 
Question 02: The RFQ mentions selecting a firm to "provide services both on-site and 

remotely".  Will firms located outside of Illinois be considered? What is the 
anticipated percentage of on-site work? 

Response 02: Yes, firms outside Illinois will be considered. It is anticipated that 5 percent of 
work could be on-site. 

 
 
Question 03: Is the bulk of the work expected to be on-call, situational work or is it more 

of a project based, task order type of workload? 
Response 03:  Bulk of the work is project based or task order. 
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